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Applicant's declaration concerning 

User Manual Statements 
  
 
Federal Communications Commission 
& 
Industry Canada 
 
 
Re:  application for Jabra WHB005BS(U) & Jabra WHB005HS        Bluetooth®  Base & Headset 
 
FCC ID: BCE-WHB005BS  &  BCE-WHB005BSU 
IC:  2386C-WHB005BS  &  2386C-WHB005BSU 
 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
The North American version of the User Manual / Warning leaflet for the  
 

Jabra WHB005BS(U) & Jabra WHB005HS        Bluetooth®  Base & Headset 
 
will include the following statements: 
 
    
FCC 
This device complies with part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1) 
This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received, 
including interference that may cause undesired operation. Users are not 
permitted to make changes or modify the device in any way. Changes or modifications not expressly 
approved by Jabra (GN Netcom) will void the user’s authority to operate the equipment. This equipment has 
been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC 
Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a 
residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not 
installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio 
communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. 
If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined 
by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more 
of the 
following measures: 
• Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna. 
• Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver. 
• Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected. 
• Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help. 
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The device and its antenna must not be co-loaded or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or 
transmitter. 
 
Industry Canada 
Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1) This device may not cause interference and (2) This 
device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the device. 
The term “IC:” before the certification/registration number only signifies that registration was performed 
based on a Declaration of Conformity indicating that Industry Canada technical specifications were met. It 
does not imply that Industry Canada approved the equipment. 
This equipment complies with IC RF radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment as 
per RSS-102 issue 2. 
 
 
The following test will be  included in the product Quick Start Guide (printed version in product 
package): 
 
FCC (RF exposure) for base station only:  
To satisfy the FCC RF exposure requirements for mobile transmitting devices, a separation distance of 
20cm should be maintained between the antenna of this device and persons during operation. To ensure 
compliance, operations at closer distances than this are not recommended. 
 
FCC (RF exposure) for headset only: 
This headset has been designed and manufactured to not exceed limits for exposure to radio frequency (RF) 
energy set by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) of the U.S. Government and by the Canadian 
regulatory authorities.  
The highest SAR value for this headset when tested for use at the ear is 0.019 W/kg. 
 
 

For Canada market only:  
This EUT is compliant with SAR for general population/uncontrolled exposure limits in IC RSS-102 and had 
been tested in accordance with the measurement methods and procedures specified in IEEE 1528. 
 
 
Ballerup, Denmark 2013-12-04 Tom Ringtved 
................................. .......................... ............................... 
 (Place)                                                (Date)                                  (Name - print) 
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